
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Order : ES/PO/090725-viamed
C M Hor <cmhor@emstecmedical.com> Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 4:49 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: winnie.loo@emstecmedical.com

 

Dear Aqib Majeed,

 

Is it possible to ship this order together with V1000 Fetal Heart Simulator (PI MVM157603) in one shipment?

 

Can both PI group in one and send me revise PI?

 

I look forward to your reply.

 

Best regards

 

CM Hor

Emstec Services

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed [mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 6:04 PM
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To: C M Hor <cmhor@emstecmedical.com>
Subject: Re: Order : ES/PO/090725-viamed

 

Hello 

 

Good morning 

 

Thank you for your order, ES/PO/090725.

 

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

 

Can you please have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses are correct or if any amendments are required.
 
If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the total amount stated on the proforma.
 
Please let me know if you require any further assistance.
 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, Jul 9, 2025 at 10:24 AM C M Hor <cmhor@emstecmedical.com> wrote:

 

 

Dear Aqib Majeed,

 

I would like to confirm order for the followings  :-
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1.       Oxygen sensor R-17V                                     x 3 pcs

2.       Oxygen sensor R-30V                                    x 2 pcs

 

 

I look forward to the proforma Invoice soon.

 

Best regards

 

CM Hor

Emstec Services
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